

Carramar Primary School Parents and Citizens' Association 71 Houghton Drive Carramar, WA, 6031 Ph. 9405 0600 Fax 9405 0699 <u>carramarparents@live.com.au</u>



CARRAMAR PRIMARY SCHOOL

P&C ASSOCIATION INC.

MEETING MINUTES:

Attendees: Simone West, Louise Graham, Andrea Cassar, Rachael Woodfield, Courtney Graham, Pauline Frusher, Solveig Bach, Becky Turner, Mishele DelCaro, Sue Block.

1. 2.	General Meeting opened at: 9.20am Apologies for Absence: Cristy Staub, Mel Davers, Lisa McStay, Kirsty Ballantyne, Maree James, Sarah Smith, Sinead Healy, Stacey Sherwell, Caron Molster	
3.	Approval of the last minutes: Andrea Cassar / Louise Graham	
4.	 President's Report: Last Term – Easter Raffle, amazing results, gave away about 35 prizes. 	Simone
	Thanks for everyone who donated prizes. Peter Parsons, Big W, Woolworths.	
	 Peter Parsons (local real estate Agent) would like to be more involved in supporting P&C / School. How that will look being reviewed. Meeting scheduled to discuss. Will then be presented to Admin to discuss further. 	
	 Anzac Day Ceremony – Beautiful service. Simone and Louise represented P&C. Thanks to Andrea for arranging wreath. 	
	 Mother's Day Stall – fabulous event. Kids thrilled and very polite. Raffle – Sabine Winton - \$50 prize donated. 13 prizes given away. 	
	 Colourthon – Filled ¼ of bottles already, powder didn't go as far as expected. More powder ordered and will be here last minute and will need volunteers to fill remaining bottles. Misting arch been booked, waiting on final permission to use from Department. Volunteers needed. Water Splash machine hired to splash teachers – maybe one from each class, to be clarified who will be involved. Registrations due 15/05 to go in draw for spot prizes. Fundraising not due until 29/05. Boxes outside Library for kids to vote with a token which teacher they'd like to splash. 	

	Mishele will ask teachers to start mentioning colourthon in class to build excitement.	
5.	Principal's Report:	Mishele
	 First Board meeting for the term, summary of results for on entry testing and Naplan presented. Information to parents will be coming out this term. 	
	 A review of the dress code underway following some parent enquiries. Second hand / uniform packages available where necessary. 	
	 Swimming for next year – parents to be consulted about Yr5 / Yr6 involvement. 	
	- Middle of term, this going well. Looking at general behaviour and children being settled in class.	
c	Troccuror's Poport	Andrea
6.	Treasurer's Report	Andrea
	Costs:	
	Yr 6 Fundraiser - \$2912	
	Mother's Day - \$3688	
	Audit - \$1770	
	Reading Egg / Mathletics - \$12,171	
	Anzac Day - \$100	
	Colourthon - \$1399	
	Chaplain - \$5000	
	Signs - \$3400	
	Bank Balance \$8238	
	Entertainment Book commission - \$50	
7.	Uniform Shop Report:	Andrea
	Costs:	
	Uniform Purchases - \$9382	
	Merchant Fees - \$398	
	Bank Balance - \$45,042	
	Sales - \$19,169	

	Fundraising Report:	Simone
	See President's Report for colourthon.	
	Term Three	
	Jumps & Throws – Coffee Van	
	Faction Carnival – Sausage Sizzle / School Lunch / Cake Stall / Coffee Van	
	Week 7 – Father's Day, cost increase for gifts to \$8 - Will be a raffle / Prize Draw	
	Winterfest	
	Indoor movie – maybe uncover area/ veranda. P&C Stall – Soup / Mulled Wine – ideas?? Date TBC	
	Future Events	
	Would love to have someone volunteer to run and organise	
	Ladies Night – Dates / Suggestions ?? Pampering / Exercise / Paint & Sip – needs to be off site if alcohol / Mocktail night / Tea / High Tea / Stalls (maybe don't charge) Open up to the community. Quiz nights.	
	Friday arvo sundowner – sausage sizzle / soft drinks	
	Student Art Exhibition	
	Fran – Royal Show Tickets may be an option for prizes.	
	Year 5 – Fundraiser for Camp – need a parent/s to put hand up to run it. Fairy Floss / Wine. Needs to be finalised by end of Term 2 to be run in Term 3 and potentially Term 4. Utilise class FB page to communicate.	
	20 Year Anniversary next year, would like to run a fete/carnival. On school grounds.	

9.	Request for Funds:
	Mr Maladios - \$1200 sports equipment for Yr3/4 – update equipment for recess & lunch. Approved by AC / SW / RW / LG
10.	Any other business
	Introductions to new members. Suggestion for a kids P&C type committee.
	Grounds Committee – SW / LG only members now – do we want to dissolve or keep. School including in their three-year plan for sustainability / littering / recycling. MJ to bring plan along next meeting. P&C involvement not really required currently, may be funds requested later. Plans for extra shade, Yr1 sandpit, seating areas – to be covered further next meeting with MJ. Looking to support social play / interaction for children. P&C fund some parent workshops – CyberSafety, PPP, Maggie Dent, Resilience,
	Bullying. - Potentially squeeze into Term 4
	- Poll parents on what topics they would like.
	From last meeting – School pantry – aimed at recess and lunch – Bonnie looking after – P&C happy to assist with some funding.
11.	Meeting Closed at: 10.47am
12.	Next Meeting: